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MN& 	 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:23 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

Below is cummAry of the traffic on whether you should do speech on Monday or leave on Friday. 

Will call you in am to discuss. 

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:19 PM 
To: Lbed:n, 	rteLtes, Philippe I; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H 
Cc: Valrnoro, Lona 3; Muscatine, Lissa 
Subject: RE: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

This is really out of my lane, so I'll shut up — and Philippe knows much more about what will generate press than I do. I 
just thought the Brookings speech is a good follow-on to the CFR speech and I like her getting out there first as Sec of 
State and also on Iran, as her earlier remarks on Iran have already been dominating the news cycle. 

.„„ ...„ 
Brom, 	hutim 

Wedhesdai, September 16, 27,)39 10:16 PM 
Tc.9:; Reifies, PiUi.ppe1; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob 3; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona 3; Muscatine, Lissa 
Subiect 	Dru:t of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

We did sr lftnr so k'ou've checked the box for sucking up to my people. 
Honestly, don't think its an issue to do a non-un speech on monday. 

.„. 
Fron-.t. 	r,Hilrve 
To Mills,. Cheryl 0; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Cc Valmoro, tpna 3; Muscatine, Lissa 
Sent: Wed Sep 16 22:05:45 2009 
Subject: Re: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

DON'T YELL AT ME 

A!! l' 	, 	Cid. So whatever concerns there were about that don't go away. 

love MIr2,riciay 

Pr.441: 	."'.b,?.ofl 
To: Reines, Philippe I; Abedin, Hume; Sullivan, Jacob 3; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona 3; Muscatine, Lissa 
Sent: Wed Sea 16 22:04:24 2009 

P!'z° urFiff of UtAiA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 
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From: Reines, Philippe I 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:03 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob 3; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Muscatine, Lissa 
Subject: Re: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

How come when I suggested this the other day you all yelled EID at me 

„. 	• • 
From: Mills, Chenfl D 	• 
Tc: Aheciir. Hume; Sul!ivan„ Jacob 3; Reines, Philippe I; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Cc: tiaIrrorc, Lone:  J; Muscatine, Lissa 
Sent: Wed Sep 16 22:02:16 2009 
Subject: RE! Drift of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

Deliver speech on MONDAY in NY 

Septc-,7iber 16, 2009 10:01 PM 
To! 	Cheryo 	 Ixobl; Reines, Philippe I; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Ccr 	inn. Muscatine, Lissa 

Draft or rjNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

DeIiversoesch on fKd,Eiy in nyc? 
Its c!ilable: but will he huge pain because she will have to go and come back to dc friday for her day here including fsi 
which we wouIr.:1 ha canceling again. And then leave less than 24 hours later for her weekend home. Lona, will brookings 
be. 

Proirii: Milos. Cherrl iJ 
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob 3; Reines, Philippe I; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona 3; Muscatine, Lissa 
Sent: Wed Sep 1.6 21:49:14 2009 
Sub:Iect: FIN: Draft of LiNIGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

W. riec-J 	if that will work with her schedule and not burn bridges with Brookings. 

Hum:3/1.one: can this work with her schedule; do we have a venue that would work — CFR? 

L?(:.;de 	L.arly 

      

Frorroi: Picij..oriouqd, Denis R. 
Seinii.:.4 -Wednesday., September 16, 2009 9:42 PM 

14 1 Suiiivan, Jacob 3; Rhodes, Benjamin J. 
tivibjutt: 	of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

    

Yes. 

     

Firow4u Mills. Cileryl 0 [rnailto:Mil?sCD©state.gov] 
Se,..i.e;nber P, alrjn 3',13 PM 

tico;:,1„,.;;01: 11:ienr, is SollivFln, Jacob 3; Rhodes, Benjamin 3. 
i::Lotair, Raiser 9.1i5 1:30 pm 
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In NYC instead of DC? 

From: McDonough, Denis R 	 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 3:08 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J. 
Subject: RE: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
SeV..ember 16, 2009 2:13 PM 

 hod-es„ Benjamin 1 
Co McDonough, Denis 

 )!'aft UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm 

Ben/Jake: 

Att.?e.hecl a frf,t. draft of the speech — which has not yet been reviewed by S but given the desire to ensure 
SE•fll'nti PCIAT. It rnev change substantially. 

The Li.iJc 	 luvIew carefully and provide edits to ensure a draft that works for everyone and that will be the 

(i3en —Jake Is en route via aircraft so he will be at the Department by 5pm). 

From: Muscatine;  Lassa 
Serer: Vvednesclav, September 16, 2009 1:34 PM 

Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob 3; Chalet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Burns, William J; Lew, Jacob 3; Steinberg, 
James B; 
Subject: 'draft of UNGA Certain Ra iser 9.16 1:30 pm 

III::: 13 the ,..:utrent liraft ihave highlighted some areas where Bill and Richard need to weigh in on language, tone, and 
on NCicheil team for precise frame for Middle East graf. 
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